
Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 1 August 20, 2013 
 

AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

 
District 1 Commissioner Hallan (Chair) 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl  
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Vacant 
 

Tuesday, August 20, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

 
A)  Call meeting to order 

B)  Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak.  Each speaker should state 
his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes.  
 

D) Approve Agenda 
 

E)  Approve Minutes of July 30, 2013 Special Meeting – Wheelage Tax meeting for publication. 
 

F)  Approve Minutes of the August 6, 2013 Committee of the Whole/Budget Committee 
meeting for publication. 
 

G) Approve Minutes of August 6, 2013 board meeting and Summary for publication. 
 

H)   Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 

I)  Approve Consent Agenda 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Review July, 2013 Cash Balance (attached) 

Fund July 31, 2012 July 31, 2013 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund $1,461,225.99 $2,143,061.42 $681,835.43 
Health and Human Services 
Fund 

$1,914,320.74 $1,425,549.80 ($488,770.94) 

Road and Bridge Fund  $7,916,024.82 $7,901,318.05 ($14,706.77) 

Land Management Fund $1,130,256.33 $1,524,926.87 $394,670.54 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

13,659,792.42 $13,882,655.98 ($222,863.56) 

 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 2 August 20, 2013 
 

2. Application for Abatement: 
Consider: 

 Thomas Barnes, 18210 Creekside Ct, Pine City, PID 28.5721.000, pay 2013. 
 

3. Donation 
A. Accept $1,000 donation from Pine County Agricultural Society and designate to the 

Pine County Sheriff’s Office Volunteer Posse program; to be used to help offset 
expense of the volunteer posse program. 

B. Accept $1,000 donation from Lake State Federal Credit Union; to be used to help 
offset the expense of the electronic investigative equipment. 

 
4. Premises Permit 

A. Consider Premises Permit Application for Hanson/Anderson American Legion Post 
361 to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Sturgeon Lake Golf Course, 86333 
Rosewood Lane, Sturgeon Lake (Sturgeon Lake Township). 

B. Consider Premises Permit Application for Hinckley Lions to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling at Tank’s Tavern, 39109 State Hwy. 48, Hinckley (Arlone 
Township). 

 
5. Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land  

A. Consider Resolution 2013-35 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, Richard 
A. Taylor and Jill A. Taylor, PID 09.5769.000 and authorize Board Chair and County 
Auditor to sign. 

B. Consider Resolution 2013-36 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, Brian 
Scanlan, PID 25.0285.001 and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

 
6. New Hires 

A. Authorize hiring of two candidates to fill the Office Support Specialist positions as 
authorized by the board on June 18, 2013.  The proposed names, salaries and start 
dates for these positions will be provided to the Board at the board meeting, or 
sooner, if possible. 

B. Authorize hiring of registered nurse Beth Lyon, effective September 4, 2013, pending 
completion of pre-employment screenings, $19.25 per hour, step 1, C42. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Personnel Committee 

Pine County Personnel Committee met August 13, 2013 and made the following 
recommendations (Minutes attached): 
Auditor/Treasurer 

A.   Approve re-grade of Chief Deputy County Auditor/Treasurer Paul Johnson 
position to C51, $22.34 - $31.88.   No performance increase at this time, to be 
revisited on Johnson’s anniversary date.  

B.  Approve appointment of County Forester Greg Beck as Land Commissioner. 
 
 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 3 August 20, 2013 
 

 Sheriff 
A.  Approve/acknowledge unpaid military leave for Deputy Zach Motyl.   
B.  Approve backfill deputy to replace Deputy Motyl who will be on active military 

duty for the next year with the condition of the 33rd deputy remaining within 2014 
PCSO budget. 

HHS 
A.  Approve the extension of the temporary child support officer (B24 $18.80) 

position until the permanent CSO position is filled.   
B.  Accept withdrawal of resignation by Amber Stumne, RN.  
C.  Accept resignation of Christina Blaiser, RN effective September 6, 2013 and 

authorize to back fill registered nurse position, C42 $19.25 - $26.45/hr.   
Administrator 

A.  Approve 3% wage increase ($52,660.19) for IT Supervisor Lisa Blowers. 
B.  Approve re-grade of Land Services Director position to E81 $28.95 - $40.77, and 

establish Kelly Schroeder’s salary at $70,678/year, both effective May 21, 2013 
(date of position appointment).   

C.  Approve amendment to employment contract with County Administrator David 
Minke to increase the severance allowance from three months to six months. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
 

2. Off  Highway Vehicle Safety Grant 
Approve 2014-15 Off Highway Vehicle Safety Grant in the amount of $9,323 and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  No matching funds are 
required; grant will be used to buy equipment and provide off road patrol. 
  

3. Award Bid for Contract #1305 
Award bid for Contract #1305 to lowest responsible bidder as determined by the County 
Engineer for the following: 
 SAP 058-617-018, located on CSAH 17 over South Fork Grindstone River 
 SAP 058-599-040, located on South Fork road over South Fork Grindstone River 
 SAP 058-599-041, located on Cross Park Road over East Pokegama Creek 
 

4. Local Fix-Up Grant 
Approve the Contract Agreement for Administration of the Local Septic Fix Up Fund 
between Pine County, Minnesota and Lakes and Pines C.A.C., Inc of Mora, Minnesota 
and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
 

5. Closed Session – Reimbursement Claim, Property Damage of Dawn Christen 
 

6. Commissioner Updates 
 

7. Other 
 

8. Upcoming Meetings  
a. Technology Meeting, Tuesday, August 20, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 



Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 4 August 20, 2013 
 

b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 20, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, August 20, 
2013, to commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  

d. NLX meeting, Wednesday, August 28, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 3, 2013, 1:00 p.m., Public 
Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

f. Facilities Committee Meeting, September 4, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. Personnel Committee Meeting, September 10, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
 

9.   Adjourn 
 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Special Meeting 

Tuesday, July 30, 2013, 9:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and 
County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Commissioner Chafee moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Chair Hallan. Motion carried 
4-0. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Randy Christenson requested a continuance of this 
meeting until a Commissioner was appointed for representation of District 5; Chair Hallan 
explained the August 1, 2013 deadline and the meeting proceeded forward. 

The Commissioners voiced their support or opposition to the wheelage tax and the reasoning 
behind their position. County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated his support of the wheelage tax and 
commented as to the proj ects that the wheelage tax would be used for and the motor 
vehicles/trailers that the tax would affect. County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer indicated a 
special, interest-bearing account would be created. County Attorney John Carlson questioned 
the road projects the fund would be used for and whether these projects could be modified. 
LeBrun stated the county board can amend the projects. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to adopt Resolution 2013-28 Authorizing Wheelage 
Tax. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Commissioner Pangerl requested a roll call 
vote: District l/Commissioner Hallan Yes; District 2/Commissioner Pangerl- No; 
District 3/Commissioner Chaffee Yes; District 4/Commissioner Rossow Yes. Motion 
carri ed 3-1. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 9:27 a.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLEIBUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 


Tuesday, August 6, 2013 9:30 a.m. 

Public Health Building Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair HalIan called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangert Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rosso\\-'. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson, 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Commissioner Rossow requested the addition of a funding request from the Onanegozie 
Resource Conservation and Development Council (RC&D). 


Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the agenda as amended. Second by Commissioner 

Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 


County Engineer/Public Works Director LeBrun reviewed the departmenf s 2014 budget request. 

The request includes an increase of$135,000 of general fund support. 


The budget includes a temporary employee (67 days) to assist with projects and a two percent 

COLA. 


Director of Health and Human Services Patrick Bruflat reviewed the departmenf s 2014 bUdget. 


The board discussed the computer replacement program and the need to replace 60 computers in 

2014. 


The proposed budget, with no additional general fund support has a deficit of about $750,000. 


Comn1issioner Rossow reported that the Onanegozie RC&D is requesting funding support in the 

amount of $1 0,000 for 2014 or it will be forced to fold. The RC&D is a 501 (c)3 organization. 

The board was not supportive of the request. 


With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:04 p.m. 


Stephen M. HaHan, Board Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Committee of the Whole/ 

Budget Committee Meeting August 6, 2013 Page 1 




MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 6, 2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Steve 
Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Dave Ostenson presented the board with a petition with 
signatures of parties opposed to the NLX, and stated his opposition to the NLX. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Regular Agenda: 
Regular: 


Remove #3: One Heartland, Inc. - Request for Public Hearing 

Add: Closed Session Notice of Intent of lawsuit 


Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the July 16, 2013 board meeting and Summary 
for pUblication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the July 16, 2013 Committee of the 
Whole/Budget Committee meeting for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 
4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Probation Advisory Committee Unapproved Minutes - May 28, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes - June 26, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report July 2013 
Pine County Methamphetamines Task Force Minutes July 8, 2013 

Conlmissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 July, 2013 Disbursements 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, July 1,2013 July 31,2013. 


2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 

Approve: 


August 6, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 1 of6 



Timothy Nelson & Jennifer Marx, 29174 Anderson Dr., Sandstone, PID 30.0483.002, pay 2012 
Robert & Kristen Althoff, 51 st St. SE, Pine City, PID 42.5021.000, pay 2011 
Frandsen Bank & Trust, 340 Main St. So., Pine City, PID 42.5195.000 & 42.5200.000, pay 2013 

3. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Approve Resolution 2013-30 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, PID 19.0157.000 and 
PID 19.0153.001, Kevin Steinert one-half interest and Kent and Marla Kvall one-half interest 
and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Liquor License 
Approve 2013-2014 Liquor Licenses for: 

Banning Junction (On/Sunday); Banning Junction (Off Sale); Beach Rocks (On/Off/Sunday); 
Beroun Saloon (On/Sunday); Chengwatana Country Club (On/Off/Sunday); Countryside 
Campground (Off Sale); Doc's Sports Bar (On/Off/Sunday); Kurtz' Muffies on the Lake 
(On/Off/Sunday); Marathon of Beroun (Off Sale); Moose Lake Golf Club (On/Sunday); 
Nickerson Bar & Motel (On/Off/Sunday); Pine City Country Club (On/Sunday); Tank's 
Tavern (On/Off/Sunday); Tavern in Duquette (On/Off/Sunday); West Beroun Liquor (Off 
Sale); Wing's North (On/Sunday). 

Subject to approval of the Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the township board of 
each applicant. Authorize signature on licenses by Board Chair and Auditor/Treasurer. 

5. 	 Pine Countv Housing and Redevelopment Authoritv 
A. 	 Approve appointment of Carl Steffen to the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment 

Authority Board of Directors to fulfill the remaining term of Arild Frederiksen, term ending 
October 5,2016. 

B. 	 Approve appointn1ent of Greg Kvasnicka to the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority Board of Directors to fulfill the remaining term of Dean Dronen, term ending 
October 5, 2017. 

6. 	 Promotion 
Approve the promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Elliot Johnson to full-time Corrections 
Officer effective August 11,2013. No change in wages or classification. 

7. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve attendance by Property Appraisers Karen Stumne and Lorri Houtsma to the MCCC 

hosted Sidwell Legal Description workshop in St. Paul, October 2-3,2013. The workshop is 
approved by the State Board of Assessors for 14 hours of continuing education training. Cost 
per person is $150; hotel cost $112.49 (share room), total cost: $412.49. Funds are available 
in the 2013 assessor budget. 

B. 	 Approve attendance by Sr. Property Appraiser Jenny Mansavage to the MAAO Assessment 
Administration course in Plymouth, October 7-10, 2013. The course is a requirement to 
obtain an accredited Minnesota Assessor license as needed by all appraisers in Minnesota by 
2019 after this year's legislation. Thirty hours of continuing education will be awarded for 
the class. Cost of the course is $380; hotel cost $83.60 (per night). Total cost: $630.80. 
Funds are available in the 2013 assessor budget. 

C. 	 Approve attendance by Probation Director Terryl Arola to the Minnesota Corrections 
Association (MCA) Training Institute, October 23-24, 2013. Probation agents are 
required 40 hours of training each calendar year. Registration $150; one night hotel, $95 
(before taxes); plus travel. Funds are available in the 2013 probation budget. 

August 6. 2013 Fu]] Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 2 of6 



D. 	 Approve attendance by Welfare Fraud Investigator Kari Rybak to the United Council on 
Welfare Fraud National Conference in Des Moines, Iowa September 9-12,2013. Rybak will 
attend the conference with scholarships received towards expenses; there will be no other 
costs other than training and travel hours not to exceed 37.5 hours for the week. 

E. 	 Approve attendance by Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener to the 2013 MN County 
Veteran Services Officer Conference in Nisswa, September 8-10, 2013. Total cost $504 plus 
mileage. Lodging and meals are included in the cost. Funds are available in the 2013 
Veteran Services Office budget. 

F. 	 Approve attendance by Health & Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat to the 2013 
regular monthly meetings for the MN Association of County Social Services Administrators 
(MACSSA). Dates of monthly meeting: August 22,2013, September 19,2013, November 
7~ 2013, and December 5,2013. Cost: No registration cost; accommodations w/meals, $99 
plus tax; mileage $79.10. Total monthly cost: $178.10. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance 

Program 
County Administrator David Minke explained that Lakes & Pines is required to obtain board 
approval by resolution to fully execute the contract with the State of Minnesota which will allow 
Lakes and Pines to distribute funds to grantees New Pathways, A Place for You and Rise, Inc. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2013-29 Authorizing Administration of 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

2. Sturgeon Lake Golf Course - Request for Public Hearing 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer explained the need for a public hearing to issue a 
liquor license to Sturgeon lake Golf Course f/kla Birch Creek Golf Course due to Birch Creek 
only having a 3.2 liquor license. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve September 3,2013,1:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter 
as possible, at the location of the Public Health Building, Conference Room, 1610 Hwy. 23 N, 
Sandstone, Minnesota, as the date for a public hearing for Sturgeon Lake Golf Course f/kla Birch 
Creek Golf Course to obtain an On/Off/Sunday liquor license. Subject to approval of the Pine 
County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney, and the township board of applicant. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

3. 	 One Heartland, Inc - Request for Public Hearing 
Removed from board agenda. 

4. 	 2013 Land Auctions 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer explained the Land/Zoning Advisory Committee met 
regarding the 2013 land auctions and made recommendations: 

A. 	 General Public Tax-Forfeit Land Auction Resolution 2013-32 
B. 	 General Public County Fee Land Auction Resolution 2013-33 
C. 	 Adjoining Land Owner Tax-Forfeit Land Auction - Resolution 2013-34 

Clemmer stated adjoining land owners are required to combine the legal description of 

August 6, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 3 of6 



the tax-forfeited land with their existing legal description and that their real estate taxes 
be current. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2013-32 setting the land auction date 
(Septetnber 20,2013, 10:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City), terms, conditions, appraisals and 
identification of parcels for the General Public Tax-Forfeit Land Auction. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve Resolution 2013-33 setting the land auction date 
(September 20,2013,10:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City), terms, conditions, appraisals and 
identification of parcels for the General Public County Fee Land Auction. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2013-34 setting the land auction date 
(September 20, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City), terms, conditions, appraisals and 
identification of parcels for the Adjoining Land Owner Tax-Forfeit Land Auction. Second by 
Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

5. 	 Final Payment - Robert R. Schroeder Construction, Inc. 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board regarding the completion of Contract 
#1102: SAP 58-641-14 - Located on CSAH 41 between CSAH 42 and Willow River, MN. 
LeBrun stated the project was within one-half percent of the original contract amount. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow for final payment to Robert R. Schroeder Construction, Inc. in 
the amount of$19,322.47 and authorize County Administrator to sign the Certificate of Final 
Contract Acceptance. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

6. 	 Easement Agreement 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated the county owns 80 acres of land within the City of Rock 
Creek and it is currently accessed by property owned by the City of Rock Creek by easement. 
The consideration given to the City by the County is that the City be allowed to remove sand and 
earthen materials without payment to the County for the cost of the material. LeBrun requests 
approval of the easement agreement (5-year term). 

Motion by Commissioner Panger! to approve the five-year Easement Agreement with City of 
Rock Creek for ingress and egress to access county-owned land for removal of gravel, sand and 
earthen materials and authorize Board Chair and County Attorney to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

7. 	 Commission N ominationsl Appointments 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder indicated the appointment of Richard Stepan on the 
Board of Adjustment and Planning Commission expired December 31, 2012. Schroeder 
recommends his reappointment, Stepan has indicated his agreement. Chair Hallan 
acknowledged and thanked Mr. Stepan for his service. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the reappointment of Richard Stepan as the 

District 4 member on the Board of Adjustment and the At-Large member on the Planning 

Commission. Both terms are effective January 1,2013 Decerrlber 31,2014. Second by 

Comn1issioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 


August 6,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 4 of6 

http:of$19,322.47


8. Award Bid for Phase 1 (DNR buyout properties) Flood Mitigation Demolition 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained the bid process which originally included bid 
submission for Phase 1 (DNR) and Phase 2 (FEMA) properties. Schroeder explained Phase 2 is 
not ready to proceed forward at this time and will be re-Iet for bids in the future. Currently Phase 
1 is ready to proceed to demolition and site restoration. Dave Chmielewski of Land Logic 
commented as to irregularities of the bid and difficulties in locating some of the properties. 
Comments were made by Chmielewski and by Mike Buetow of Buetow Trucking and 
Excavating, LLC as to why their respective companies should be awarded the bid. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award the bid for Phase 1, demolition and site restoration 
of the DNR flood mitigation buyout properties, to the low bidder of Phase 1, Buetow Trucking 
and Excavating, LLC, Moose Lake, for a total bid of$65,313.12 and authorize entering into a 
professional services agreement. 

9. Probation Advisory 2013 Comprehensive Plan 
Probation Director Terryl Arola provided the board with the 2013 Probation Comprehensive Plan 
approved by the Probation Advisory Committee. Arola provided an overview of the Plan to the 
board. 

10. Commissioner Updates 

11. Other 
County Administrator provided an update as to the arbitration award with regard to Minnesota 
Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees' Union, Local No. 320: 

(a) Uniform Allowance: increase of $25 per year for 2012 and 2013 
(b) Shift Differential: $.95 per hour (no change from current) 
(c) Stipend for Travel to Assigned Patrol Fleet Locations: denied. 

Wages were not arbitrated as an agreement had been previously reached. 

12. Upcoming Meetings 
a. Pine County Budget Committee Meeting, August 6, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. Pine County Board Meeting, August 6, 2013, 1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, 

Minnesota. 
c. Personnel Committee Meeting, August 13, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
d. Technology Meeting, Tuesday, August 20,2013,9:00 a.m., Con1missioner Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 20, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
f. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, August 20, 2013, to commence 

after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
g. NLX meeting, Wednesday, August 28, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Courthouse, Pine City, 

Minnesota. 

Recess called at 1 :54 p.m. 

Reconvened at 2:05 p.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to close the meeting pursuant to MS §13D.05, Subd. 3(b) to 

Page 5 of6August 6,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:of$65,313.12


discuss a notice of claim. Second by Comnlissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Present at the closed meeting: Chair Hallan; Commissioners Chaffee, Pangerl, Rossow; Attorney 

Carlson; Sheriff Cole; and Administrator Minke. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to open the meeting. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 

Motion carried 4-0. The meeting was opened at 2:35 p.m. 


13.Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2:35 p.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for August 20,2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 60f6August 6, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesdav, August 6, 2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Steve 
Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Dave Ostenson presented the board with a petition with 
signatures ofparties opposed to the NLX, and stated his opposition to the NLX. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the July 16,2013 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the July 16,2013 Committee of the 
Whole/Budget Committee meeting for pUblication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 
4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Probation Advisory Committee Unapproved Minutes May 28, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Minutes - June 26,2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - July 2013 
Pine County Methamphetamines Task Force Minutes - July 8, 2013 

Commissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Con1missioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, July 1,2013 July 31, 2013. 

Approve applications for abatement: 

Timothy Nelson & Jennifer Marx, 29174 Anderson Dr., Sandstone 

Robert & Kristen Althoff, 51 st St. SE, Pine City 

Frandsen Bank & Trust, 340 Main St. So., Pine City 


Approve Resolution 2013-30 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, PID 19.0157.000 and 
PID 19.0153.001, Kevin Steinert one-half interest and Kent and Marla Kvall one-half interest. 

Approve 2013-2014 Liquor Licenses for: 
Banning Junction (On/Sunday); Banning Junction (Off Sale); Beach Rocks (On/Off/Sunday); 

August 6. 2013 Summary of Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page I of3 



Beroun Saloon (On/Sunday); Chengwatana Country Club (On/Off/Sunday); Countryside 
Campground (Off Sale); Doc's Sports Bar (On/Off/Sunday); Kurtz' Muffies on the Lake 
(On/Off/Sunday); Marathon of Beroun (Off Sale); Moose Lake Golf Club (On/Sunday); 
Nickerson Bar & Motel (On/Off/Sunday); Pine City Country Club (On/Sunday); Tank's 
Tavern (On/Off/Sunday); Tavern in Duquette (On/Off/Sunday); West Beroun Liquor (Off 
Sale); Wing's North (On/Sunday). 

Subject to approval of the Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the township board of 
each applicant. 

Approve appointment of Carl Steffen to the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
Board of Directors, term ending October 5, 2016. 

Approve appointment of Greg Kvasnicka to the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority Board of Directors, term ending October 5, 2017. 

Approve the promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Elliot Johnson to full-tin1e Corrections 
Officer effective August 11,2013. 

Approve attendance by Property Appraisers Karen Stumne and Lorri Houtsma to the MCCC 
hosted Sidwell Legal Description workshop. Total cost: $412. 

Approve attendance by Sr. Property Appraiser Jenny Mansavage to the MAAO Assessment 
Administration course. Total cost: $631. 

Approve attendance by Probation Director Terryl Arola to the Minnesota Corrections 
Association (MCA) Training Institute. Total cost $245 plus tax and mileage. 

Approve attendance by Welfare Fraud Investigator Kari Rybak to the United Council on Welfare 
Fraud National Conference. No other costs other than regular wages. 

Approve attendance by Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener to the 2013 MN County Veteran 
Services Officer Conference Total cost $504 plus mileage. 

Approve attendance by Health & Hun1an Services Director Patrick Bruflat to the 2013 regular 
monthly meetings for the MN Association of County Social Services Administrators 
(MACSSA). Total monthly cost: $178. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2013-29 Authorizing Administration of 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Panged to approve September 3,2013, 1 :00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as 
possible, at the Public Health Building, 1610 Hwy. 23 N, Sandstone, Minnesota, as the date for a public 
hearing for Sturgeon Lake Golf Course f/k/a Birch Creek Golf Course to obtain an On/Off/Sunday 
liquor license. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2013-32 setting the land auction date 
(September 20, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City), terms, conditions, appraisals and identification 

August 6,2013 Summary of Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 of3 



ofparcels for the General Public Tax-Forfeit Land Auction. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Motion by Con1missioner Pangerl to approve Resolution 2013-33 setting the land auction date 
(September 20, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City), terms, conditions, appraisals and identification 
of parcels for the General Public County Fee Land Auction. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2013-34 setting the land auction date 
(September 20, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City), terms, conditions, appraisals and identification 
ofparcels for the Adjoining Land Owner Tax-Forfeit Land Auction. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow for final payment to Robert R. Schroeder Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of$19,322.47. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve the five-year Easement Agreement with City of Rock 
Creek for ingress and egress to access county-owned land for removal of gravel, sand and earthen 
materials. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the reappointment of Richard Stepan as the District 4 
member on the Board of Adjustment and the At-Large member on the Planning Commission. Both 
terms are effective January 1,2013 - December 31,2014. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award the bid for Phase 1, demolition and site restoration of the 
DNR flood mitigation buyout properties, to the low bidder of Phase 1, Buetow Trucking and 
Excavating, LLC, Moose Lake, for a total bid of$65,313.12 and authorize entering into a professional 
services agreement. 

Recess called at 1:54 p.m. 
Reconvened at 2:05 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to close the meeting pursuant to MS §13D.05, Subd. 3(b) to discuss 
a notice of claim. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. Present at the closed 
meeting: Chair Hallan; Commissioners Chaffee, Pangerl, Rossow; Attorney Carlson; Sheriff Cole; and 
Administrator Minke. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to open the meeting. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 4-0. The meeting was opened at 2:35 p.m. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2:35 p.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for August 20,2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, 
Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 
The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the county's 
website (www.co.pine.mn.lls). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

August 6,2013 Summary of Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 of 3 

www.co.pine.mn.lls
http:of$65,313.12
http:of$19,322.47


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

.AuditorlTreasurer 

Item fur Uiscussion: 

2013 



TREASURER~S CASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 

31,2012 31,2013 

fUND B,A.LANCE BALANCE 

2,1431061.42 
12 ~ 

13 ~ ROAD & BR!DGE 

22 ~ LAND 

1 GENERAL 

TOTAL m)n~ma)or funds; 

http:2,1431061.42


***** Pine C()Ullty~ ***** 

8/13/13 2:17PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAl.ANCE l\snf07 13 

)~[Q 
current 

(~!:m'ral R(,\(!lm~' rum[ 

fj!,'(dpt:;; 

[mJnu~('mt'lw;; 

Panol! 
Jmlma.1 

htnd Total ..... 

2Att,361.1 
~.267.624. 7St 

1.044,190,22

6'!fO,S14.H

866., <'l 61.94i 

t9ElJ9B37 

3,646.361.71 

'L216J)4B05' 
5. 66.9~JJ, 13~ 

5,462,35£L2:b 

334.325.75" '1 \~306J4.2 

12 Health I hJntJt1 

tnsimrseflHilnC'i 

[nltit',,> 

Dt'pf Tutal 

2.263JJ40.10 

420 !hG::H!1"incrHl!" Mlljn1elullce 

51.EH€L?6 

58.41592 

1 '34,102.20 

112, '3 

PftH4L13· 

lO{).SSS,29 

405.625.01

99:1,802.9(1 " 

635.05·i. H1 

5 1 . .48F!LS6 54 

12 &. tlnman 43.0 t t&t {~. ~tl(i,l! St'i'\'!ce \I. 

F;~yroH 

lnurnal fntrlc<; 
Ot:'ptTmal ..... . 

46<5.5<10. r1S 

9], '11,U$:l 

55.5fll,!3a 

l.40~L22J.20 

177.35B.O

an, (ll Go n~l· 

929,54fl89

1,212,100.16 

HJ" 9BRB5 '<f4 

12 ,~ Hurnan 

D~pt Total, '" , 

flOG 

440 (hih:ln'us ((>lL1b!}nHh~' m&lls) 

0.00 (lOO G.nD 

12 H~'''hh HI.an~n 

Ih'l'elpt!> 

tH'ihHnWltH'llt~ 

Jt.iurn;tl frHrhl') 

294,466,41') 

481 NU!f.ling·(mmnunH, He;'llth mS~Hs} 

HJ£,446.94 

1 (,490nO" 

B'C~6€>,9 9 ~ 

OJJO 

435,106.55 

182.S3S.22

609, 9a6. 14 ~ 

2'59.991 . .29 

2:010 Finam:iall;""'t£HH" 



****"( Pine County '/(****
CA'fIn'.J 
8/13/13 2:17PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAlANCE Asof07/2013 

Dept Total , " 

fund TuW,.", 

13 Road ~'{, Hridg(' lund 

I{+'cl'ipl.~ 

[Hsbur!wment~ 

Fntril'''i 

fund Total .. , > 

14 Dlhh .~fatnt*,'mnin' is,:, hmd 

fund TotAl .... 

20 Crlll nty~ Wjd~~ lund 

Ji'mmtil {'rHrjl,'s 

Fund Total. , , .. 

21 Prnj~:n hmd 

fHslHH)H'rlWmS 

hmd Tot3.1., ... 

22 t am! MjnEt~f'nH'n! hUH~ 

H~n)lpUi 

!HshurSl'HH't1f<;; 

P~'lrntH 

Beginni.ng. 
fJnlann~ 

1,814.g,Dl,'1 

5.9.01 

1t.84(;\.10 

39.842.00 

36,241,83 

1,474,268.5J 

589,35 

~n,249,50 

2.969.549,14, 

2,348.39384 

1S2.2~HlA2-

4,a·$:UHJ~ 

464,02358 

(5)0 

0.00 

tum 
n.oo 
o.tm 

0.00 

0.00 

42,893.i10 

5,·;n.rJ2" 


1.016.43

.'HU',.tLul2010 

~crll 
97,524.1 

381,064,48

6.853,616.83 

:UH4.. fl 5·1 ,'Hl~ 

29,89a,35" 

827J:il94,72 

2,517.159J)4 

.64 

12U14 

:34 

39. 56AfJ1

38,965 ..33 . 

99A26.Z0

99,42'£L20" 

:HJ4,951.ao 

H5,3U5.1;? " 

62.0·14 5{j-

Financial "'\.~~H'n'~ 

Curr€'Ul 

t9S942,27 

1,,4 J.H33('J:H 

:t,901.318.05 

11.,9f1'7.1')4 

1:35.66€HH 

http:t,901.318.05
http:HJ4,951.ao
http:99A26.Z0
http:6.853,616.83
http:1.016.43
http:1,474,268.5J
http:39.842.00
http:1t.84(;\.10
http:Beginni.ng


*'f~*** Pine COUllt}l ,,/<,****
CAIlr'fJ 

8/13/13 2:17PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIA.L BALANCE As 07 201] 


JnunHll 

fund Total> " 

24 \mhwlm'If'~' ~Sl} fund 

~'utld TOla.1 > " > 

0.00 

2H luml 

33,924"76 

440 

rH~bHr~ement" 

Jo.Hinud tntrH'''> 
Dept Tutal , , , , . 

Fund Total, , , . , 335)2'4.16 

32 

Fund Total." , .. 
0.00 

::n ," , ... ,.,,,,,,, Ihmd 11).;,) 

Fund Total, , , .. 
n.oo 

15 nrl'H><Hn,H" Bnnd Fund 

{';1.9.o4.51 

Fund Tot<ll , .... 

:U (OlHm ,'ul.thOrit\ 

:iJmn !(:l

7813 

61,183.48 

QOO 

n.on 
,AG

O,[}(l 

25J301 J3B 

25.60LBfl 

265,94278

50,658,34 

0.00 

62,769,{,)(1 

, L392,00

4tHJ:? 

5ftS1B.9S" 

CU.rn~ut 

1,524,926,87 

1),00 

l.4,65;?2;:L, 

0,f)0 

OJJO 

OJJO 

243,13 

2010 

31 

financial .... l'l.:IPHl 



***** Pine Count,l "/'('****
C:A'fl rYJ 
8/13/13 2:17PM TR.EASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAlANCE As of 07 201:] s 

hmnml Furrh''!; 

fund lOUll ~ ..• , 

38 IHuJdln~ hmd 

hUld IutRl ., ... 

]9 Bonds 

l'mrWs 

fun.d Total .... , 

40 H"wth",,,,,,,,, Hnnd'i 

lli"hu '~'~tll('n!" 

lmmwl rIm!!.'" 
Fund Total, , , , , 

41 

I;nrrj!'s 

Fund Total ... , 

76 (;rnup I h'£tl!h In';; lund 

Rf~(t'ipl"l 

Disburs!'mcm'i 
JnUl'mlt FJm'!\''l 

nmd lotal ., . 

HE1,111,135 

OJm 

(C~'nJ 

474,292.53 

243.1'3 

o.O() 

334,68063 

209,1 !)O,(JO

U.OO 

209, ! 5D.00

OJ)O 

O.L'U 

23:],01 :1.~H 

225.246.89' 

',561.88 

16,:32fUJ2 

12, 153,OO~ 

9. 29'D.39 

2.f319.4~l~ 

0.00 

.12a,fil·~ .28

l' 41 ,0"1 5. :i? 

,f79}:;,95,94 

g4ft 150JJ<f),· 

1,197.398,2S 

34H,24H.2~, 

627,609.31 

1.65~3, 1]9 28 

1,80(},06' .33" 
~1.902 .. 1G 

9SJJ29,B9

Curr(~nt 

8,226.24 ' 

165,177.85 

7A 

:~it9.;14B 

0,00 

""TY'':ltHri rinaneial2010 

http:165,177.85
http:8,226.24
http:627,609.31
http:225.246.89
http:474,292.53


"pt"/r******** Pine COUIlty 
8/13/13 2:11PM TREASURER'S CASH TRlAL BALANCE As of ()7/2013 

80 CnmHy \gl.:'fHY Ftmd 

Rcn:'ipt$ 

Dhbui~f'nW~11s 

EtHrif's 

Fund lotal " .• , , 

82 ,:\~1(1 fund 

Ftl.nd Tnt;,l,! 

84 F:lst Orllg ,i\W2IK~' 

fi; Ehl'{~ir't~ 
l}i"'llnlr~;:Jn':'nt<; 

JrHlnlt:ll [rHr!I'S 

fund Total < 

H Us tmJd 

ni~bIJr';l;>nH'n~~ 

jN1HHt' Entrl.... 11 

Dept Total .... , 

fund Total ..... 

,'!,Ji fund:'! 

Rf'lyipr", 

LH~b!lr'>~mH'nl'i 

PatrnU 

2:3J.~(iEUJ9 

9S9,f2159 

:·t;t,:29771 

SOl 

4,3ee.an 

~,.J8880 

,;t31!u:n;m.61 

1 ,2136.25 

l'L253A7

2,306.62 

f5E~DJ}O~ 

gg9,:WI.06 


2,21fUiO

1r.12,.nn.61~ 

284,901,19 

'UJ57JJO 

8, 34ROO
c)Dt) 

7.291.00

Non-Deparmlf'nHtl 

219J1:92.23 


HUGo, 

205:3 t 4. 7f3~· 


t:>'99.24 


1.199.24

fl.3t),U,11 
,CJ34,462.91

35:t5;;:t040
1.19''',01'2.46

549,.501.82 

560,26 j 1J

S,e;.SB20 

5.01521 

19,,?42J:iJ166 
10,751,594,(12' 

fUl63.2117 ,~ 

318, H)~1~3-

{B,SH.14 

6:!.1 

1.50l 

14 

744,744 

B2, 53." 

(mo,n-ot .66-

11,91(V;;S 

11,9HLS15 

35,170.291,55 
]4,591,5-1936 

1.7!tO.07669· 

8.S9,?,.:'lJl.?l 

Cllrn:'ut 

·t8)134.48 

581,SS3;,06 

4S.12t'L91 

16.3{}5.35 

16,365.35 

20 I[) Intpgraled rinanrlai 

http:16,365.35
http:16.3{}5.35
http:t8)134.48
http:549,.501.82
http:1.19''',01'2.46
http:CJ34,462.91
http:1.199.24
http:t:>'99.24
http:219J1:92.23
http:7.291.00
http:1r.12,.nn.61
http:gg9,:WI.06
http:2,306.62
http:t31!u:n;m.61
http:4,3ee.an


***** Pine Co'unt)! ***** 

8/13/13 2:17PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE As of 07 20Ll 

Curn;nl 

hllflf'''' (Jot} 39.628.,96" 

Tutal 472.555,44 5013.195.31 13.aH?,&!)~dm 

2010 HuandaJ Systems 

http:5013.195.31


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested 

l\ugust 20~ ] 3 
Estima.ted Time: 

J0 Min, t 5 tviin. 
l\mc 

A uditorlT reasurer 

Creekside Piru' PJD }8' ;]Ol3 



COfl''kf1liSSIOner G·f RevenuE ,A.batement 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT *' HOMESTEAD FORM 

DATE: $25 Fee Collected: For Taxes Levj'ed In: ~__~_ 

Abatement fI. ______~ And In: .--o;;".---"~. 

Please Print Or Type 

Property IOor 
Street Address: 
To~vnshtpfCity 
Schoo! 

alnd O:C~iUPled tr'ie property de~~tn!t)ed 

.~~~""'l;.I,~",",",«,,, deed d,ated ~"""';~'4--"""""'~---

tl(lrneSleaCI Your sool·sl g,ecurlty fUJITtOOr h. priv.ale inh::mnabon {+y<w f.(llil 

nllS propert)"wUl to' the homestead cJassific,atlilL 

R€!¥f#fti.j~only to the !l,ihf',l"IiIlI,l;?ci'j~r;::, " l~:"':!::!<'t,""t:;II"I~ 

D$C,~:...,..-.~t"~fj~Wi.~ Bhd 

Owner's Name: Num.ber 

Name Number 

~hal 

,.c.,ppiicaill Requi!!£t'" 

;3PcLcant nesatro;e 

t~xes for trH3' above '{eilfbe 

matter 

REPORT OF INVEST'lGATiON: 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Req uested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

August 22, 2013 Regu lar Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

lO Min. 15 Min.--- 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

5 -~~~~-------~~------

Sheriff 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 


The Pine County Sheriffs Office received a donation of $1 000.00 from the Lake State Federal Credit 

Union. These funds will be used to help offset the expense of electronic investigative equipment. 


This donation will be placed in 2013 donations. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 


Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and except this donation. 


eState DATE 07109/13lOlfWA'\¥NUf 
...::tOM LAkl. "'INHISOl'A, ""7CREDIT UNION 

PAY "'··ONE THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS"'** 

$****1,000.00** 

TO THE PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
ORDER /. ~ OF ~.Dt/CEO 

... 1"1 .., .., I ., 1""'1 ... ..., n , n n r- .., I r-. -1""'1 ,... 1""'11""'11""'1 ,... 1""'1"" ,... ,... ,... 1""'1". 

http:1,000.00


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

August 22, 2013 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. IS Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I h03r 

Department requesting action: '2";?C~/' / 
9 

J j 

. 
)j)\/0 ') 

Sheriff Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 


The Pine County Sheriffs Office Volunteer Posse received a donation of $1000.00 from the Pine 

County Agricultural Society. These funds will be used to help offset the expense of Posse Operations. 


This donation will be placed in 2013 Posse Fund. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 


Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and except this donation. 


08/05/13 

$ **1,000.00 

13409 
FRANDSEN BANK & TRUST 

PINE COUNTY 
AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY 

75·120·91921007 ST. CROIX RD. SE 

PINE CITY, MN 55063 


sheriffs patrol 

MEMO 
donation 

III 0 • ~ .... 0 9 ill I: 0 9 ~ 9 0 ~ 2 0 2 I: ~ ~ ~ 0 0 5 ~ 7 2 ~ III 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTIO'N 


additional pages if 



lvHNNES()TA GA~£BLING 

LG214PremisesP,ermlt AD1iJUcatU:)n 

anization Informa:tion 



TO\~~wStiJPNAME'~~'~~"'_"_"'~"_~'0'«" __~____'"~'___~'~"_~,~_"___ 

(;ompkde bejow ontv ff'requi~ b¥' the county" 
beharf ttH: town~h«p, t ~ckn(lwted9'e that the CW9~nl.zatiof1 

is ~p'pj'Y~n9 to cQndu:t~$mbHng: actwtty within the tOWf.lSf1:tp 
hmrt$, townShip hail'; no stDrntory authonty approve at 

denY"fl .a~licatlon,peF Mirmemttt Statutes .349.:'U3, Sub!;:L .;.LJ 

LG214 Premises Perm:jt AppUcatlon 

for a aaim:bUna nren1is;es; 
located wIthi" 

COUNTY APPROVAL 
t;or a (l·a mlbUn~ nll"'fiI"'!I~C,t'>c 

h:u:;(i1ted in a ·.....iu..,.,~.e!·"'~·iln 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST F'OR BOARD ACTliON 

AA. uditorlTreasu rer 


Item for Discussion: 

f!,UrltJilme {Ii' Tank 's Tavern 39109 /':J'tate 

additiumli pages ,ifBoard Adion Requested: 

Premise.,;: Permil and 



Organization Information 

HINCKLEY UOt'JS 

Gambling Premises Information 

TAVERN 

plication Annual Fee $150 {NON ner'il... "....",,..,,. 

Required Attachments toLG214 

STATE HlGHWA"{ 48 

LG214 Premises Permit 



LG214 Premises Permit Application 

Acknowledgment bV Local Unit of GDvernm,ent: Approval by Resolution 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 

Acknowledgment and Dath 



IPULL-TAB, TIPBOARDI AND,PADDUWH'EEl·RENT 
lSepii 



lG21.5 lease for LaYdul Gam.bUn.g ActivityrL@a~ T@;;~:~11~;~t;;;;,~ Of ttH:~}9reern.=,nt wi!! t~: concu<~rentw!th tht: ; Other prohlbjti;~;:-T~t;'E~ je!&so' wii' nOlln1p<Y5f: restnct:am:. 
; prenvses p-::rmrt !ssueC bv me barntl1lflq Conlrol11(kHYi (P,nerrJ). Of. t'he on;:;;;flnc:atlfP' WITh rE'$r:~~C1 tr.; yfi)v{(Jer::1 distributor or 
i Hnkec bmQc garl"e f)t{>~'ld~~(; related e,pLilprnent 
i Management ~ rhe Qwn'e;r of the premIses or the: tessOf w';il n<)t 
ma!H~j>!?(" the conduct o~ Lawfui garntJhnq at th+' r!i2rnJSBSI

I 
If)ssor, UIE' iess:o~'s fTlmed·[·at1':' family. anype·rson ~f:':'idinq!The on;:;anU';')Utli wl;;iy not (:on:Juc;t any activl:tf on behalf 0' lhf lesso· In tnt: s,an!i;~ re5iOence es the lessor, ami anv agentF 0, 


the lessor wii! not reCjiJir~; tnc on;:;i!1n,zatil)1' tc 

Partfeipabon as Players Prohibited ~ The iess!;)' 'v-hI: no: 
 flny ~'!lcthXI thBt wOLile Violate st.(l:tut<, ,;y '\J!+;. The 

: PiN'tJcqJ,.3te dire.'Ctiy 0' Indltf!ctly ~!i, i:I pl~yec iri any iawhrgambhn~i 
. condu<:tetJ on ttle :tlr+?miS€s, The lessor's Imrnf1dlam farn;!>, ant:' any 
agfHl t:;, or ga rntJlmg prnmoyeets of t'hF lessnr wdi not partl1:ipa'tf: as 
pk:yer:, tile conclut't Of i·1:W1f\.{ qarrmlin~; Of' tti €: pn::rnIS[!!:;" excep~ 
d:S .iJtirno"riZe.d t,y f~~fnn·~{St):t(.~ St8:tlJte.s t8J, 

{ilWdq:; trw' pn)hib,itlon iJ9dlnst 

jH~gH gamblin; 1': Minnesota Statutes 50~L75, afV: ttl!} D'i;~natt!es fot 
ihega> gBmbltng viotatio11s in t-hitnB$Dth ;'{uies 18b~) ,(,)2:2G, Suboar: 
In dedition, the B03r{imay i:'HJtnOf'lre tt! € organization to WlWJ'i(}!C 
rent for 1~ pt1nod Of up to 9D (tdY!;' j" the aOdrei deterrqir'!es that 
Ihegai qamblin.;; o{;curre\:: 'OP the premls.esor that thf: if~$S()r Or 
eITlDiovees particq).ared in the ii!PQfli' 9iHnbhn9 or knevi or tJr(' 

: 96h~blm9 drld ditl ncr!: toke pfornpt action tr $';;':':';: lhegarnLi1ml,;l 
CDrltmufHi tenancy of the orq?trll:UH!tH! ~hlt.honzec It.qthout pa':/ment 

of rEnt OLF!!19 the time penno aeterrnm0{) by ttl(; f}DarCl fn t vl1;).:dUCJnS 

! of this prevision, as auttv}nu!d tJyfi.1IfHle~ci;otil Stall11eh 18, 

, To thE best .of tne i~Ol~i;$ors :kf!owle(iq€; the iesso.~ afhrm~: that an\' 
Cine qarr'ies or devices \o.::atec on the pn).>fnises are not b(C~ln~:: u:;,,:;:<1,. 

CapMllf:' (Jf bei riG used " Ii' 6 men neT that v ioiates the 
prohibitions agamst ll!egd! "'i~i'l1'1r~dlr"t:' 

NDtwithstEnding f\1innescta Rules 

organlumon rnust c:,Y1tmue trTaklng rent pavments under the r@f'f"il$ 

:f trps leas€:, it the organization Dr tt~; i'lgBnt:~. aie fount: to 00 SOlely 

ms;)(}rlSiDJt~ fnr any Jli0QS'i garnbhng., conducted at thi:; site, that IS 


leSSor rnIJS! no'; mo{:Hf:y or tefrrvnah:, nlt~; lease If: wtloie or m 

part due '::0 t$IC \e~;S·D~"'i. viol.a!IOn of Un5 W(lVtSiori, 17 there 

a dispute as to WIH?trlt!'" 'ofIOJiiltIOP {)ccu:recl., the 'ieas{' wd:; 

nf'rna m nHect pend1'i\(J hn;::ll m:termmatloTI hv the 

Complian.ff' R~v!e)s Gmu;:,' (C:RG) c/ ttl € ' (:;ambhng Contro' 

Hoare, lne!-ese;:o' acwees to arOttfa.tr(}fI whop ii V'Hliallon o~ 


alieged. The arbitra\:.DC shal' fX theCRG. 

ente v 

Access to permttt@d premise'S ~C;)(ls{'nr rs (jlV€rI U:> the 
Hoard and its agents, the cornrnt$St(Jn€!t'"t, of rt"\tenue onej pub!lc 
safet'ran(,j thev agents. and lawenfQf'cemB't1t personnel tD 

aneJ tnspeCT ttJ.p p+~rrrqttec prerrus.es at any reasonankO' 
. tim£:' durmQ thf' bU$It1{)~s:::, hours of the)essor The Drganlzatlor 
hi}S accw).$:;· tllf' prer~!':t;e5 dunnq Eny t:mf' reaS{WHltJk:: ,and 
W[W,Fl nece~;/$i!f\! for tne conduct of Jawfu garnbhns;, 

. lessor records ~Thelelvio' rnus1 r-,mHH:fJin reco'"tl of ali 
rrK}rtey rec6!vQd fran, tnE' orgarHlwt1on, i~f1C make the reeo";::; 
2wa;:;abh;~ to ttK: HOil,:} and its 
of revenue .ancl PlH)IIC:kitfelV upon demano. 
The: fYK::on:; fr'luSt tw rniw,t.dlned for 

:Rent aU-InclUSive ~ l~mounts pard as rent by the (:W9ar~:2..(~tIUn 
~:hf' lessor are ,j}llmCiuSI'Ve No other S0tV1Ces or £~xper;se!:\ 

provdeG or contracted bv the: Ie.ssor in.!V be palO !)~, UH; 
OffjiFllzat';oL, mcludlng bilt n{)~ irnlfbNJ to: 

trash r€~:rrlova: )dnitonai and cI13anm{; sen-rices 
e1ectnCtt\" :leat other utHities or $er~;ice$ 

13'wn services 

partne:;:a\Js~: Bitt OfgJtRi1.i'}tkH! rep{)t1t'f!{j, 

enforcement 8ltth()nr.y (W the Board., the conduct of meg;:) I g~'1mb;1I19 
a: thIS Site HI wtHch HHJ' 

t Hffirrn that nus lease b, the tDt.a! and only ag"l~ement bet'Aleen th€, i!2:,S(}1' dnd tat:: Cff§}anlzatlofl{ and that ali O[llls}a!u(J,ns 

agreements are conti11n{t.d in or ~)ttache{) !):I this 1f;:i~$f.' and dl"e subject to the approval of the eJir>i1;;t;qr of Uk' Gamttling Contra! Board. 

Other terms of the illNillse 

prohibited .by ~/hnne$otil RUlfJS 766 L026(l, $UiX)drt: it£'rn H or 
Mlnn~·sotZi St1Jtutes M)9,?5,unless the 0rgani:z:atlon'£~ agents 
reGPOFE";ble fly me ihegai qambhnq actwi\v ani' {)9Hnt~; or 
iNnpWve8s o' tfw leSSOr. 

The iessor must notmodih or terminate the iease whol(;' 01 In 

to d st3te or ioca; la'iN 

dICl not 

storaQE" security, securIty monitoring 
:>;)st COJ1lrnLmlcatinn network ()1 serVICH re<w1t«d 13) 
cor'I()uctlide::trorw,: Dul.!-tabs garfl!?S or etectn::lnK !W1F;C 
in the caD~ 0;' bar cq::lit;ranof1$,,< caSh :;bor"l.:*nes, 

Anv oth€,r expenditureS made' by iHl tlnil<~ IS related 
'leaseci prBm!Si!t.S fflUS: be tw the threz:tor Of the 

Control t:l.OdrtL Rent payTfv::'Hts ITHlIY not tlf:< made tc> 

Date 

08t iO/2013 

(;arnbhnq CGrM()! f}O{JrC, e: 65639-4iJOO. Th!:" pUDiicat$O(\wd! b"2~ oldde avaliab!e in 

: alternanv6: fr..rrnat \ Lft_ lange pnnt, H;'?;fie) ',.mOt', r€qu~~~t Data pf+vacy notice; Tnf,miorrnatvm reouf:"ste1J on thIS form ane any 
attachmBnfs win bl!KOITIP lnfnrn'H¥uonwIH~fl r~.cerved bv ttlf' 60C!rd~ and ""tit be USt't>d ootftrrflir'lf' VUlr u)rnp'ilance If;ltn 

http:prerrus.es
http:arbitra\:.DC
http:Complian.ff


PINE COUNT'" RE()lJEST FOR 

BOARnA(~1'1()N 

j O!'vtifl. t5 Tvi j1'1, 

I hour 

ALTD.lTOR 

Uoard Action J~cquested: addlltf0r1lal pages 



WHEREAS, Richard A. and Jill A, Tayl'or; the former owner(s). have made 
and filed an application vlith the County Audrtof far the repurchase the hereinafter 
described parcel of tax forfeited in accordance wIth the provisions of Minnesota 
Statutes 1945. Section . as amended; which is situated in the County 
Pine, Minnesota, and described as to-wJt 

Lot Thjrty~njne 

PID #09,5769.000 

and WHEREAS, said appHcant has subm~tted requ iredappiicatt.on for repurchase to 
the County Auditor; 

and 

and WHEREAS, IS opinion s8,d a.ppHcation should be granted for 
such reasons. 

NOW THEREFORE BE RESOLVED, that the application of Richard Taylor 
and Jill A, Taylor l for the repurchase above described parcel tax forfeited land 

and the same is and the County Auditor £s authorized and 
directed to permit such repurchase to provisions M:jnnesota Statutes 
1945, Section 2B2.241, as "'l>n">O.MjI'"O.i'"'! 

Dated at Pine Clty, t~ijnnesota, this 20~tJ day of 2013. 

Attest 
Prroe Countyl rvlinnesota 

County}-u . ..IC'....tiU..H 

http:iredappiicatt.on


,:.tINE C(llJNTY RE lH~ST F(JR 

BOARD AC'TION 

A,lJI)ll~OR 

Item for llisclIssion: per item) 

Board Action Requested: (Attach pnge::-. 

Resolution. 

'" ...""'..f.,rh.·...~ Docwncnts.: Attached None 



RESOLUTION ~013<3(P 

said ·~..... r"'..""""'."""" app~1catfon for 
the 
and \H1MIt-H 

Audttor: 

and 

,r.r:::."...''t£:>n to nQJ"'i"Y'I~'t 

Section 282.241, 

Dated in August. 

Attest: 

County rH.... '-"..,I'L:t.J1 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: August 20~ 2013 onsent Agend~___ jease Circle) 

Regu lar Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

lO Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. l hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HRS 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Appointment ofcandidates to fill the two new Office Support Specialist positions 
as authorized by the Board on June 18,2013. The proposed names, salaries and start dales for 
these positions will be provided to the Board at the meeting or sooner ifpossible. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approval of request. 

Supporting Documents: Attacbed None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda(Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 

August 20, 2013 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS Department Head, Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

AppointmentofBeth lyon to backfill the vacant RNposition 
that was created when JaNet Manning was promoted to 
Nursing Supervisor as authorizedby the Board on October16, 2012. 
This is a grade C42 position, the salary step is one - $19.25per hour, 
start date is September 4, 2013" 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: 
//"'..::::;,-~ 

Attached ( None,/ 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


August 13, 2013 

9:00 a.m. - Public Health Building - Sandstone, MN 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 

Attendees: 	 County Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, Sheriff Robin Cole, HIlS Director Patrick 
Bruflat, Public Health Supervisor Gwen Lewis 

1. 	 Commissioner Chaffee called the meeting to order at 8:59 a.m. 

2. 	 Commissioner Chaffee requested an amendment to the agenda to accept RN Amber Stumne' s withdrawal 
of her employment resignation. Commissioner Chaffee motioned to approve the amended agenda, 
Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

3. 	 Approve Minutes from July 9, 2013 Personnel Meeting. Commissioner Rossow motioned to approve, 
Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

4. 	 Auditor/Treasurer 
a. 	 Approve re-grade of Chief Deputy County Auditor/Treasurer position to C51, $22.34 - $31.88, 

along with a 50/0 wage increase to $30/hr, effective January 1,2014. County Auditor/Treasurer 
Cathy Clemmer shared information on justification for the re-grade of the position and the wage 
increase. Commissioners expressed concern over wage increases effect on 2014 budgeting. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval the re-grade of the Chief Deputy 
County Auditor/Treasurer position to C51 with no performance increase at this time and to be 
revisited on the employee's anniversary date, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 
2-0. 

b. 	 Discuss Land Commissioner designation. County Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer presented 
information that County Forester Greg Beck should be named Land Commissioner. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the appointment of Greg Beck to be designated 
Land Commissioner, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 Sheriff 
a. 	 Acknowledge unpaid military leave for Deputy Zach Motyl. Committee acknowledged unpaid 

military leave for Deputy Motyl. 

b. 	 Approve a backfill deputy to replace Deputy Motyl who will be on active military duty for the 
next year. Sheriff Cole presented information on current staffing levels within the PCSO. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend backfill for approval with the condition of the 
33rd deputy remaining within 2014 budget, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

6. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Recommend for approval the extension of temporary the child support officer (B24 $18.80) 

position until the permanent CSO position is filled. HHS Director Patrick Bruflat shared 
justification for the temporary position and potential duration. Commissioner Rossow motioned 
to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Accept withdrawal ofRN Amber Stumne's resignation. Commissioner Rossow motioned to 
recommend withdrawal of resignation for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion 
carried 2-0. 



c. 	 Accept resignation of Christina Blaiser, RN effective September 6, 2013 and authorize to back fill 
registered nurse position, C42 $19.25 - $26.45/hr. Commissioner Chaffee motioned to 
recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

7. 	 Administrator 
a. 	 Approve a market adjustment for IT Supervisor Lisa Blowers and approve her salary at $60,000 

annually, effective August 20, 2013. Discussion was held on the potential market adjustment for 
the IT Supervisor position. Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend a 3% wage increase 
($52,660.19) for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve re-grade of Land Services Director position to E81 $28.95 - $40.77, and establish Kelly 
Schroeder's salary at $70,678/year, both effective May 21,2013 (date of position appointment). 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend re-grade and a 3% wage increase ($70,678) for 
approval, effective May 21, 2013, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Amendment to the employment contract with the County Administrator. Commissioner Chaffee 
motioned to recommend an amendment to the employment contract with the County 
Administrator to increase the severance allowance from 3 months to 6 months. Commissioner 
Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Meeting adjourned 10:28 a.m. 

Personnel Committee Minutes 
August 13, 2013 
Pg.2 

http:52,660.19


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Req uested Board Date: 

August 22, 2013 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

____ 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 


To the County Board of Commissioners 


The Pine County Sheriff requests the Pine County Board of Commissioners 

approve the 2014-15 "Off Highway Vehicle Safety Grant." In the amount of 

9,323.00. 


This grant will be used to buy equipment and provide off road patrol. 


No matching funds are required. 


Request Board approval to accept this grant. 


Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

http:9,323.00


STATE OF lHINNESOTA 

E~CUIVmRANCE "VORKSHEET 

FOR OFF HIGffiVAY VEHICLE 


ENFORCElVIENT GRANTS 


State Accounting Information: 

Contract No. & G j 'i' Agency Contract Identification No.: R290) 

I -\~';!ncy R29 fiscal Y;:ar 2014 IVendor ~umber i'(:Ci{) Ior '-J 3/G -(JO I 
iOlal :\rnoum oi c.)n[ract: J8./J..lb.00 

Cuegor;. 84/01501 

Amount ofComrac[ First 

Categorv -) C\t;:gor;.' 

"'.c:oum: -t.-t. 1 302 "'.ceoum: ,-\CCOUIlt 

"'.moum: S 9.323,00 "'.rn0unt: '\mount 

Accounting Distribution I: 

"!lnci 

"'.ppr 

, FmDeprlD t ~93 77J 

Accounting Distribution 2: 

Flint!' 

"'.ppr 

:::inDeprlD' 

Accounting Distribution 3: 

\ppr' 

FinDeptiD 

Contract Start Date: July 15. 2013 

Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 

Contractor Name and Address: 	 Pine County 
c/o Denise Baran 
Pine County Sheriffs Office 
635 Northridge Drive ~\V, Suite 100 
Pine City. \I~ 55063 



2 

STATE OF LVIINNESOTA 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

This agreement is bet"veen the State of Nlinnesota~ acting through its Commissioner of 0iatural Resources 
l "STA TE") and Pine County. 635 Northridge Drive N\V, Pine City~ i\tL'i 55063 ("GRA:\iTEE"). 

Recitals 
1. 	 Cnder ~linn. Stat.8-1-.024 the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 

The State, under Law's of i'vlinnesota 2013 Chapter 114, Article 3, Section 4, Subdivision 7, is authorized to 
provide reimbursement grants to counties to cover costs related to labor and equipment in the enforcement 
of off hig:hwav vehicle la"vs. rules and regulations. as "vell as holding staff training: in the same and 

....... ... 	 - ~ .......... ~
-
providing local youth training classes. in the manner described in the Grantee' s Proposed Budget. 

3. 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant 
agreement to the satistaction of the State. Pursuant to i\llinnesota Statutes § 16B. 98 Subdivision 1, the 
Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. 

Grant Agreement 

Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1 	Effective date: July 15, 2013, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under J\;linnesota 

Statutes §16C.05, subdivision 2, "vhichever is later. 
The Grantee must not begin work under this grant agreement until this agreement is fully 
executed and the Grantee has been notified by the State's Authorized Representative to begin the 
work. 

1.2 Expiration date: June 30, 2015, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, "vhichever 
occurs first. 

1.3 Survival of Terms. The following clauses survlve the expiration or cancellation of this grant agreement: 
8. Liability: 9. State Audits: 10. Government Data Practices and [ntellectual Property: i 2. Publicity and 

Endorsement: 13. Governing La"v. Jurisdiction. and Venue: and 15 Data Disclosure. 

Grantee's Duties 
The Grantee. who is not a state employee, "viII be rein1bursed once annually. for only eligible OHV Satet:: 
Enforcement Grants. including one or more of the follo\ving: 

• Grantee staff time to participate in OHV, A TV activities, including attendance at training classes. also holding 
local safety training education programs for local riders. Training of grantee staff working to enforce any OHV 
related lavv. rule or regulation is tvlANDA TORY. 

• Purchase of ATVs for lIse in patrolling; 
• ATV maintenance. fuel and enforcement related costs: 
• T!'1jj(~rs. trailer maintenance and repair (not costs related to towing vehicle repair): 
If H:h1Jer.s al1d uther prote,:ti\e (r\{! standard unit~)fms or equipment): 


<;;',(1',,'1;.;, dedicated ';:,1 ,1\ to \:T High\\ 1.y Vehicle Enforcement \\ork. 


:\: . 	 ,L1"';!'ll Hequests for each ~.t:'~lr 'Jfr:.,,-' 
()nthe[):-~R\\ 	 ,l I,In, 	 :' 

i'dr r 1 .1 ·l::V ,~)n. ~ Lpen . ,:n'lcnL rl.'cor-l keeping (1r:"l : ,'r 1~ 
, 1:\\ ~'rk ~)t_'rlurr:leJ UI ' i.his :l:;ret.'ITIcT 'I U r hi.' CinlnleC- ts respunsl 

(.1LleqL.dle l.:ur:rl1ct Jf interest ~,,~, t . ThrougL :, t ' • j 11 (' this Llg 1(,:ernel1 L th~~ ,. 


an\ J,t..:tu~)l )ot~nll;!! "I' ,'d cop' 




7 

8 

9 

10 

i I 

for payment. 

The Grantee~s Authorized Representative is Denise Baran~ Pine County Sheriffs Office: 635 Northrid2e 
Drive NW, Pine City~ ~[N 55063~ (320) 629-8385~ denise. baran1[,co.pine.mn.us. If the Grantee's '
Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant agreement the Grantee must 
immediately notify the State. 

Assignnlent, Amendments, \Vaiver, and Grant Contract Complete 
7.1 	Assignment. The Grantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant 

agreement \vithout the prior vvritten consent of the State, approved by the same parties who executed 
and approved this grant agreement or their successors in office. 

7.2 Amendments. Any amendments to this grant agreement must be in \vTiting and \vill not be effective 
until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original 
grant agreement, or their successors in ot1ice. 

7.3 	J'Vaiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this grant agreement that failure does not 
waive the provision or the State's right to enforce it. 

7,4 Grant Agreement Complete. This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements 
betvveen the State and the Grantee. No other understanding regarding this grant agreement whether 
written or oral. may be used to bind either party. 

Liability 
The Grantee must indemnitY. save, and hold the State~ its agents. and employees harmless from any 
claims or causes of action, including attorney's fees incurred by the State. arising from the performance 
of this grant agreement by the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or employees. This clause will not be 
construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations 
under this grant agreement. 

State Audits 
L'nder ylinn. Stat. ~ 16B.98, Subd.8. the Grantee's books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction are 
subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor. as appropriate, for a 
minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement. receipt and approval of all tinal reports, or 
the required period of time to satisfy all state and progralTI retention requirements. vvhichever is later. 

Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
1 O.l. 	Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State musl comply vvith the y[innesota Governnlent 

Data Practices Act l'vfinn. Star. eh. 13, as it applies to all data provided hy the State under this 
grant agreelnenL and as it applies to all data created. collected, received~ stored, used~ maintained. 
or dis,serninated by the Grantee under thi~ grant agreen1cnt. The civil remedies of \finn. Stat. ; 
13.ng appl,' tel the reka~~e or the IJ r(:l,~:Tcd to in this chuse by either the Grantee or the State 1 

11 ',e Co' lC rece!ves a re\.l~li " ~, !,:,';,',I.:I;,? tlw \.Llt:1 [t,:li:r -::AJ(' 11": this ('l:1!~~e_ [j-;e Crz~n:(~: ;Ti,;'::l 

inu:1ediately io:i the 5' :)tj" ',, ~i ~j\C tL,,' Cd" '~,T :;-~,,:;1.h·::,; 1",) C!.!jl'~:r'11~1') t~·il.' , , 
the d'=lta r() ti'': req;;,estin 
shall Cflpl; \\ith apr 

,,\ {'rkers' ( ,flpensation 
I , Grantet I• ",; ties that 

,', , u r:lnce c ~I". il,:<j',in.:.~. 

l'lIF i'" 

http:baran1[,co.pine.mn.us


--------------

j. 	ST.-\TE E~CC"IBR-\~CE VERIFIC-\ TIOt\( 3. ST-\ TE -\GE~CY 
fndn:ldllal certl}ies thatjimds have b~en mcumbered as 
required by Jfmn. Star. 16,\.15 and j 6C. 05. By:1 1 

/) ') ;11. I .> ('sith ddegutcd authority) 
Signed: "--i~ Ui-,-V---,l.?<-l_I'\___·_f_L_'C_(_':L--""l,---i_'___ Title: 

Date:: ~Zl;1(> /;-3 	 Date: 

2. GR.-\.';TEE 

fhe Grantee certities that the appropriate person(s) 

have executed the grant contract on behalf of the Grantee as 

i,:quired by applicable anicles. by laws. resolutions. or ordinances. 


8y: ____________ 

Title: 

Date: 

B, . 
." 

rick: _________ 

Date: 

U1Stfi butlon: 
~.~cncy 

Grantce 

Slatc's Authorized Representative - [Jhoto Cop~ 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

August 20, 2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

SAP 058-617-018 
SAP 058-599-040 
SAP 058-599 ..041 

Contract #1305 
Located on CSAH 17 over South Fork Grindstone River 
Located on South Fork Road over South Fork Grindstone River 
Located on Cross Park Road over East Pokegama Creek 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Bids were opened on August 19th

• Award to the lowest responsible bidder as detennined by the 
County Engineer 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

August 20,2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: Jl!l~Circle)

Go MilD 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services ~artm~':gn: 8)eJl?
ate ..-'" 

Pine County was awarded a Local Fix-up Grant in 2012 in the amount 0/$20,902 to complete septic 
system upgrades in the watershed areas ofthe Upper St. Croix, Lower S. Croix} Snake, and Kettle 
rivers. Based on our application, it was intended these funds would be administrated in a cooperative 
effort with Lakes and Pines, CAC, 

The attached contract allows Lakes and Pines, CAe to provide the technical and administrative 
assistance needed to actually carry out the septic system improvement activities. 

This contract has been reviewed by Pine County Attorney} John K. Carlson. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approve and sign contract to allow Lakes and Pinesl CAC to administer the Local Fix-Up grantfunds 
awarded to Pine County in 2012. 

Supporting Documen~None 



CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATION OF THE 

LOCAL SEPTIC FIX UP FUND 


BY AND BETWEEN PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA AND 

LAKES AND PINES INC. OF MINNESOTA 


I. Identity of Parties: 

The parties to this contract shall be Pine County, located within the state of Minnesota hereinafter 

referred to as "County" and Lakes and Pines Community Action Council, Inc. of Mora, Minnesota 

hereinafter referred to as 4'Lakes and Pines". 

11. Duration: 

The County agrees to contract with Lakes and Pines for services described in Section III below for a 

minimum of fifteen (15) months commencing on September 1~ 2013 through December ~1, 2014, unless the 

contract is extended by mutual agreement between the County and Lakes and Pines or project grant 

funding is exhausted, whichever may occur first. 

III. Duties and Responsibilities: 
This contract agreement provides for technical and administrative assistance to the County in 

carrying out the septic system improvement activities under the local Septic Fix-up Fund grant awarded to 

the County by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Subsurface Treatment Systems Program. 

This technical and administrative assistance to be provided to the County by Lakes and Pines shall 

include the following: 

1. 	 Assistance to the County for the maintenance of all records. 

2. 	 Assistance to the County for compliance with all environmental, labor standards and civil 

rights requirements. 

3. 	 Preparation of correspondence, reports and applications to program applicants. 

4. 	 Completion of all the Septic Fix-Up Fund grant conditions and submitting required 

documentation of those conditions to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 

5. 	 Preparation of aU contracts for services of improvement. 

6. 	 Preparation of all documents and forms needed to make improvement loans and grants 

including the recording of forgivable liens against participating properties. 

7. 	 Applicant screening and determination of the eligibility of properties and property owners 

for improvement loans and grants. 

Page -1- of 3 



8. 	 Submission of progress reports to the County and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

on the Pine County Septic Fix-up Fund activities, as requested. 

9. 	 Processing participant applications by coordinating and obtaining the coHection of 

supplemental data. 

10. 	 Coordination and summation of property inspections to be carried out by county SSTS staff. 

11, 	 Preparation of finaJ inspection write-ups completed improvement work and satisfaction of 

applicant requirements of completion. 

12. 	 Duplication of write-ups and other necessary papers for property owners, contactors and 

the County, as may be required. 

13. 	 Providing property owners with program applications, permit applications and listings of 

contractors that have State of Minnesota SSTS licenses. 

14. 	 Reviewing competitively obtained bids for completeness, accuracy and fair costs. Assisting 

and providing guidance to applicants with their competitive bid process. Identifying 

acceptable bides). 

15. 	 Obtaining appropriate signatures on required completion papers that will be delivered or 

mailed to person(s) authorized to make final payment. 

16. 	 Allowing appropriate annual audits and performing the close-out of the Pine County Septic 

Fix-Up Fund as required by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 

IV. Compensation: 
Certain funds are available for administration purposes. Lakes and Pines agrees to perform all 

services for a cost not to exceed 10%, the amount designated by the Minnesota PoIlution Control Agency 

for program administration. 

v. General Terms: 
1. 	 Services spedfied in Section HI of this contract may be subcontracted by Lakes and Pines 

with the prior approval of the County. 

2. 	 The contract shall be subject to modification at any time provided there is mutual 
agreement in writing between Lakes and Pines and the County on the proposed 
modifications. 

3. 	 The contract shall be subject to termination provided that the respective party (Lakes and 
Pines or the County) be given 60 days written notice. 

Page ~ 2 of 3 



4. 	 Compliance with Regulations. Lakes and Pines and the County ensure that the applicable 
state and federal acts or regulations listed in the Grant Agreement with the State of 
Minnesota are complied with. 

5. 	 The County shall not be responsible for the activities of employees of Lakes & Pines, its 
agents, assigns, or contractors performing the work on the Septic Fix-Up Fund project. 

6. 	 Lakes & Pines shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its members, officers, 
and employees from all liability and claims for damages arising from bodily injury, death, 
property damage, Sickness, disease, or loss and expenses resulting from or alleged to result 
from Lakes & Pines' operation under this contract. 

7. 	 Lakes & Pines shall not be responsible for the activities of employees of the County, its 
agents, assigns, or contractors performing the work on the Septic Fix-Up Fund project. 

8. 	 The County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Lakes & Pines, its members, officers, 
and employees from all liability and claims for damages arising from bodily injury, death, 
property damage, sickness, disease, or loss and expenses resulting from or alleged to result 
from the County's operation under this contract. 

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, Lakes and Pines has caused this contract to be duly executed in its behalf and the 
County has caused the same to be duly executed on its behalf; 

Pine County 	 Lakes and Pines Community Action Council, Inc. 

Board Chairperson- Stephan M. Hallan Executive Director- Robert Benes 

Date 	 Date 

County Administrator- David J. Minke Energy-Housing Director- Richard Fuchs 

Date 	 Date 

Page - 3 - of 3 


	Agenda 082013
	CONSENT AGENDA
	REGULAR AGENDA

	Board Packet



